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PARISH OF KILLEELY

Killeely Ph, -- Boundary Surveyor ~ ‘*1 :
Cill Fhiadhaile L{6DaADE (1] Gy
Killeely -— dJd. 0'D.

-- Tithe Composition Book 1833
- Revd., We. Lewis, Rector

Killely -- County Mep .
.Killelly - Warquis of Thomond

Killeely -— Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Kileilly -~ Civil Survey 165456

Situeted in the H.E. corner of the County of the City
of Limerick and in the S.E. part of the County of Clare.
Part of it is in the Liberties of Limerick. It is bounded
on the E. by the Ph. of S5t%. lunchin; ¥§. Wy paert of same
and by the Ph, of Iilfintinan (Co. Clare); S. by the R,
Shannon.

LY

This parish is about 4 miles long and 3 broad, and con-
tains 6,606 acres, of which 5,013 acres are in the County
of Clare. It consists of 27 townlends, including 5 at the
S+E. corner of the Tarish of 84, Munchin and in the de-
tached portion of Kileely Pesrish. It is chiefly level
and ar:=ble, and hssg & roaed leading through its southern
end from Limerick to IEnnis,

Townlands in Co. Limerick.

Ballanantyvbeg - Be S N2 :
Baile Neanta Beag, Nettlestown (Little). g}aai?unoiﬁ-ff
Ballynantybeg -~ de O'D.

- =— Tythe Compn. Book 1833

-- Revd., W. Lewis, Rector
- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
~- Inhabitants

Ballintlea -- larquis of Thomond

Situsted et the S.E. corner of the Ph. of St. funchin
and in the detached portion of Killeely Fh. It is bound-
ed on the E. by Monabraher Td. end the Glebe of Killeelyy
Ne by Bellynantymore Téd.; W, by the tds. of Moylish and
Coolraine (St. llunchin's Ph.); and S. by the tds. of
Farranshonemore and Farranshonebeg (Pubblebrien and Yunic-
ipal Borough) and by the td. of Trior's Land North.

This td. contains 69 zcres, all which zre areble. Soil
deep and good producing potatoes, corn and wheat. Lime-~
stone is burned and used for manure. The proprietor the

s
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Ballanantybeg (contd.)

Marquis Lansdowne has it let to Admirsl Evans and others,
and they again to 3 tenants, 2 with leases of 3 lives, at
£5 per acre. Co. Cess per acre 3 yearly generslly 4s. %o
6s.6d, Tithe, 2s.4d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very
scarce. :

Ballanantymore - Ba 3, 3
For name see above, under Bellanantybeg.

Situated at the D.E. part of the Fhe of St, Munchin &
in the detached porticn of Killeely. It is bounded on
the E. by MNonabraher Td.; N. by Ballygrennan Td. (St.
Munchin's)s; W. by the latter end Moylish Td.; and S. by
Ballynantyvbeg Td. and part of HMHonabraher Td.

This td. contains 121 acres, sll arable., Soll deep &
good, producing votatoes, corn, flax and wheat. Limestone
is burned and used for manure. The proprietor the Uarquis
of Lansdowne has it let per his agent James Harvey, H8q.,
in farms of 17 to 34 acres to 8 tenznts 2t will and st £4
to £4 13s. per acre, tithe included. County Cess gener-
ally 6s.6d. to 4s. per acre 5 yesarly. ZRog used for fuel
/Eg/very scarce. I'revailing lNemes: ilealy.

Cloondrinagh - Be S 4
Cluein Droigheanach, plein or lawn of the blackthorns.
Clendrinagh - Jde O'D.

Clondrina - Tithe Compn. Book 1833

-— Revd. ¥. Lewis
- Sur. & Val. Heport 1£24
~— Inhabitants

Cloondrinagh - Llarguis of Thomond
Clonedrinagh -- County ¥ap
Cluondrinagh -- Civil Survey 1654-56
Clondrenagh -— fcts of Setilement %c.

Situsted in the S.E. corner of the parish and in the
Liberties of Limerick., It is bounded on the E. by the
Phe of ©t, Hunchin; ¥. by part of the same and by leelick
Pd. {Co. Clare); W. by the td. of Coonagh Bast; end S. by
the The of St. Ilunchin.

This td. contains 331 acres, all arable. Soil partly
deep and good, vroducing potatoes, corn, whest and flax.
Limestone burned and used for manure. The proprietor the
Marquis of lansdowne has 1t let per his agent to 14 ten-
ants ¢t will in fearms of 2 to 33 acres at £3 13s. per
scre., Co. Cess generally 6s.6d4. to 4s. per acre & yearly.

&

Tithe 1s.4d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

o
~
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Cloondrinagh (contd,)
Yrevailing Names: Gleeson.
Coonagh Xast — BB 5

Cuanachi, & place of windirgs and curves.

Coonagh East - Je O'De
- HMargquis of Thomond
Coonagh Arthur ' -~ Inhabitents

- Tithe Compn. Book
-—— Revd. #. Lewlis, Rector
-~ Sur. % Val., Report 1824

Counigh : ~- Civil Survey 1654-56
Conagh or Clonagh -~ Aets of Settlement &c.

Situated in the S. extremity of the pasrish. It is
bounded on the E, by Clondrinagh Td.; H. by part of the
same and by Meelick Td. (Co. Clare); W, by Kilfintinan
Ph. (Co. Clare) =znd by the td. of Coonagh West; and S.
by part of the latter and the th., of Ot. Hunchin. It is
in the Liberties of Limerick.

This %d4. contains 271 acres, of which zbout 20 are
liable to floodings; the rest is arsble. “o0il good, pro-
~dueing notstces, corn, wheat and flax. Limestone burned
gnd used for manure. The proprietor Daniel Leshy, ESq.,
hag 1t let per his zgent Wm. E. Hell, Esq. tc 8 fensnts
by leases of 3 lives at £4 to £3 15s. per acre, in farms
of 60 %o 1% zecres. €Co. Cegs generally 6s.6d. to 4s,24d.
per acre % yearly. Tithe 1s.6d. per secre. Bog used for
fuel is very scasrce. Trevailling nanmes: llickey,

Coonagh Vest -~ B.S, 6
For name see zbove, under Loonagh Bast,
Coonagh West -— d. 0D
-- larquis of Thomond
Coonagh Sexton - Inhubitants

—~ Tithe Compn. Book 1833
-~ Revd. W. Lewls, Hector

This is the most southern td. in the parish. It is
bounded on the M. by the té. of Coonagh Lasty E. by the
same td. & by the parish of St. iunchin eand W. and S.
by the River Ghannon.

This td. contains 549 acres, which are arsble., Soil
gravelly, producing potstoes, corr, wheat znd flax. Lime-
stone burned snd used for manure. The proprietor Danl.
Leahy, Hsg. has 1t let per his agent ¥m. H., Hell 1o Geo.
Sexton, Esq., and he agsin to 12 tenants, 7 with leases
of 21 years, the rest =t will, in farms of 27 to 1% acres,
at £3 7s. to £4 4s, per acre, tithe included. Co. Cess
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Coonagh West (contd.,)
1

generally 6s5.6d. to 4s. per acre, + yearly. Bog for fuel
is very scarce.

Glebe of Killeely - B.%. , 7
See name of parish.

Situated at the S« boundary.of the detached portion
of Killeely. It is bounded on the E. by the River Shannon;
H. by HYonsbraher Td.; ¥. by part of the sesme and by the
td. of Bzsllynantybeg; end S. by the td. of Prior's Land
North.,

/This td. contains 20 scres, which are arszble. Soil deep
and good, producing potstoes, corn, flzx znd wheat. Lime-
stone is burned and used for manure. Co. Cess generally
46.64, to 6s.6d. per acre ¥ yearly. Proprietor - Revd.

We Lewis, Recitor. There is a spsceous burial place in

this Glebe.

Honabraher - B.S. 8

M8in na mbrdthar, vog of the friers. innels of the
FPour lssters.

lonabraher - de O'D.
~— Tithe Compn. Book 1833
-- Revd, Wm. Lewls, Rector
-~ Inhabitants

Vonamrahir - Civil Survey 1€54-56

Situated at the esst boundary of the detached portion
of Killeely Parish. It is bounded E. by St. Patrick's
Phey W. by the tds. of Fnockelisheen and Bsllygrennan
(St. Munchin's Ph.); W. by the tds, of Rellynantymore,
Ballynantybeg and the Glebe of Killeely; and S. by part
cf the same Glebe and the River Shennon.

This td. contains 142 agres, all arable.Soll good,
producing potatoes, corn, flax ard wheat. Limestone is
burned aznd used for fuel, It is let by the Corporsastion to
Zdwd. ¥. Seymour, £8d., and by him zgszin to 4 tenants, one
with & lease of €1 yesrs, at £5 per acre, and to others
in Conacre at £7 per zcre. Co. Cess generslly €s.6d. to
4s. per acre & yeerly. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

g
~
A"

Prior's Lznd YNorih —-— By8. o
Prior's Land - Je OYD,
Priors Land ~= Inhabhitants
Horth Priors Leand —— SUTre & Val Irelsnd 1524
Priors Land with a ) —- Civil Survey 1654~56
stone quarry )

MY
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Priors Land North (contd,)
%

o
Situated st the ©.E. corner of the paerish of S%.

-Munchin, and in the detached portion of Killeely., It

is bounded H. by the H. Shannoni H. by the Glebe of
Eilleely; and W. by the tds. of Ballynantybeg and
Farranshonebeg. :

Thig td. contains 61 acres, all areble. Soil deep &
good producing poteztoes, corn, flax and wheat. Likestone
buxned and used for msnure, The propristor the Berl of
Limerick has it let ver his Ageﬂt Danl. hgrrim gton, B8q.
to Danl. lesahy, £sq., 2nd he zgain to T”om. llnutt,

Esqg. by & lease of 3 lives and 2& vears at £5 rer acre.
Co. Cess generally 43.6d, per acre = jewrly. Tithe 28.24.

P

per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

WMiscellaneous Teatures.

Landdowne's Bridge - Inhsbitants 10

—— Jt thi

Situeted on the north boundary of Clondrinagh Td.,
between same and Meelick Tde., on the River Crumpsun,
which is the boundsry of the Liverties of Timerick,and
on the main road from Limerick to Sixmile Bridge.

This bridge was rebuilt in 1827 by the Harguils of
Lenddowne, from whom it tock its nsme, =z2nd cost about
£150. It is 1 cheain long, =and 11 feet high, with one
arch.
Corrin Castle -~ Irnhabitants 11
Coirrin, 1little round hill.
Coreen Czstle - de C'Da

Situsted nesr the centre of the td. of Coonagh West
and about 15 chsins ¥. of Coonszgh louse.

On 2 small eminence in a cultivaited field is pleced

the ruin of trhis caatle the walls of whieh are sbout

12 feet high. It is npos :d to have been built by the
O'Briens.

Coonagh llouse - Inhabitents 12
- J, 0'D,

et

Situsted neur the 5ﬂtre of the td. of Coonagh vwest
and sbout 15 chains L. of Coreen Cestle, and 10 chains
Hede of Craggeen buriasl-ground.

This house, ornce the seszt of the Sextons, wss built
by the same family sometime about 1700, It was 2 story
bigh until 1831, when it was burned and a thatched house
built on its site. o
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Craggeen - Inhsbitants
r'e
Craigin, little rock.
Craggeen -— J. 0'D,

Situzted in the S.%. part of the td. of Uagnaﬁu
and avout 10 cheins S.E. of Coonagh louse.

Is 2 small burial grouné, in which children are
& 14

ed. It is about 1% chains long =znd 1 chain broed,
hes a round, rocky appearance.

h ’ o
Caurheen —- Inhabitants

o~
Cathalirin, little stone fort.
Uahereen ——de C'D,

Situzted in the H.¥W., part of Coonagh East,

13

west,

interr-
snd

14

Is & circular fort, asbout 2 chains in diameter ana 4
feet high, composed partly of stones and earth, with a

green surface and two hawthorn bushes on it.

Villadora Castle - Inhsbitanss
_— Jds CtD.

15

Situated «t the southern boundary of the td. of Eallg—

nantymore.

This castle, one-gtory high in 1£27, wes then razed
to the ground, and a smeller house %blit on its site by

the inhsavitants. It is said that, at the siege of

Limerick, King willism remainded in tuis castle for some

time, and that a troop of horse was staticned here
the same period.

Glebe lHouse ww Inhabitants
Je C'D

at

16

Situsted in the centre of the Glebe of kKilieely, and
west of the road leading from Limerick to Brosdford.

This house wezs built in 1780 at the expense of £780.
It is 2 storg high, and is seated on an eminence over-

looking the River Channon.

Wightfield House - Inhabitants
-- de 0'D,

17

Situsted in the 3.%. corner of lonabrasher Td. and at

the W. corner 0¢ the Glebe of Killeely.

This house was ilt about the year 1730 by *lderman
Wight at the eprmse of sbout £1,100. 1t is three story

AR
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Saint Munchin's School — Enzzﬁl ants 18
‘ - Je O'D.

zted nesr the centre of the west boundary of the
tde of Irior's Lend hcrih, and to the east of the old
road frow llmerzﬁk to Innis.

This school was established in 1834 by subscription.
It is 2 story high and cosv zbout £600. It is approp-
riated tc a masle and female school. The Male School
has 170 fto 80 bwoys, and the Vaster is paid £50 per
annum. The Female School hes 160 to 100 girls, and the
Mistress is paid £20 per annum. The salaries are obtain-
ed by subzcriptions.

Mayor's Stong -~ Inhsbitants 19
— s YD
LE N o L]

Cloch a' théara, stone of the mayor

Situated in the H.W. corner of the $d. of Frior's
Land North, and tc¢ the esst of the o0ld rosd to Ennis.

This stone, from which the place gets its name,
wag put there in 1700 by Jumes “Ajt&, the then Hayor of
ilmerlck, whose name, etc., was inscrived on it. The
gtone was removed in 1825,




